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Peter Dawe

From: Peter Dawe [pdawe@nl.cancer.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 3:13 PM
To:

Subject: RE: er and pr re-testing

Hi- I am not sure if you will receive this in a timely fashion or not but | have only been able to get you the
information today. The Law firm is Roebothan McKay Marshall, 753- 5805 and 1 800 563-5563. | hope this
helps. Peter

Peter Dawe, Executive Director

Canadian Cancer Society, Nfld. & Labrador Division

P.O. Box 8921, Crosbie Bldg., 1 Crosbie Pl

St. John's, NF A1B 3R9

phone (709)753-6520, fax (709)753-9314

e-mail: pdawe@nl.cancer.ca web site: www.cancer.ca

Questions about cancer? Call the Canadian Cancer Society's Cancer Information Service 1- 888- 939-3333
Together Strong

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:04 PM
To: pdawe@nl.cancer.ca

Subject: er and pr re-testing

Hello Peter, Sorry | won't see you folks this weekend but | will be off to- on Saturday!

| have had contact with a lady here in who has re-tested positive and also has had 2 reoccurences.
She is possibly interested in taking legal action. Do you know if there is a particular lawyer or firm who is
representing individuals or groups of women in this situation. | would be very interested in having this info to pass
on to her.

I have re-tested negative myself, a great relief!!

Thanks for any help that you can provide on this issue.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended con.y for the
use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

4/18/2008





